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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Luke Copland”
Subject: RE: NWB license application 3BC-NEI----
Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 11:09:00 AM

Application received. The fees, if being paid by cheque is to be made out to Receiver General for
Canada and sent to our office. Once received we will acknowledge and send to Indian Affairs office
in lgaluit. They will issue you with a receipt. Please provide a project area map which identifies
the area of your remote camp, the map included is very broad. An NPC conformity and NIRB
screening will also be required. If not already requested yourself, please forward your application
to both info@nirb.ca and aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca . Please quote file number 3BC-NEI---- on
correspondence.

Thank you,

From: Luke Copland [mailto:luke.copland@uottawa.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 9:51 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: derek_mueller@carleton.ca

Subject: NWB license application

Dear Phyllis,

In relation to our NRI science licence, please find attached the following documents to apply for a
NWSB licence:
1. A completed General Water licence application form
A completed Remote Camp Questionnaire
A summary of our project in English
A summary of our project in Inuktitut
A Spill Contingency Plan for our field location at Purple Valley, Ellesmere Island

ke wnN

Can you please let me know if you would also like me to mail you hardcopies of the above
documents? Can you also let me know the name and address of where | should send the $30
cheques for the application fee and for the water use deposit?

Please also let me know if you have any questions or require any further information.

Regards,
Luke

Dr. Luke Copland

Associate Professor / Professeur Agrégeé,
Department of Geography, University of Ottawa,
Ottawa, Ontario KIN 6N5, Canada

Tel: +1 613 562 5800 x2826

Fax: +1 613 562 5145
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: March-09-12 1:49 PM

To: Luke Copland
Subject: RE: Application for Review

Attached is the application form and remote camp questionnaire for your use. Also required will
be a spill contingency plan, a brief project summary in English and Inuktitut, a map of the project
area and the required fees, 30.00 for admin and usually 30.00 for the water use fee for the minimal
use.

Regards,

From: Luke Copland [mailto:luke.copland@uottawa.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 10:02 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: derek_mueller@carleton.ca
Subject: RE: Application for Review

Hi Phyllis,
Thanks for the clarification. Can you direct me to the NWB license application forms?

Regards,
Luke

Dr. Luke Copland

Associate Professor / Professeur Agrége,
Department of Geography, University of Ottawa,
Ottawa, Ontario K1IN 6N5, Canada

Tel: +1 613 562 5800 x2826

Fax: +1 613 562 5145

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: March-09-12 9:55 AM

To: Luke Copland
Subject: RE: Application for Review

Good morning Luke — until such time as the Nunavut Waters Regulations are approved for use
there is a requirement for anyone setting up a remote camp and generating waste to hold a valid
water licence. | noted from your application that both a remote camp and fuel storage form part
of your project. These two activities trigger the need to apply.

Regards,

From: Luke Copland [mailto:luke.copland@uottawa.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 9:38 PM

To: 'licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org'

Cc: derek_mueller@carleton.ca
Subject: FW: Application for Review

Dear Phyllis,
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Mosha Cote asked me to contact you in relation to our recent application for a NRI license for the
project ‘Northern Ellesmere Ice Shelves, Epishelf Lakes and Climate Impacts’. We have been
working on this project since 2008, and have been told previously that we do not require a water
license as all of our work is undertaken on ice shelves and sea ice, which overly the ocean. We also
draw all of our drinking water supply from the ice shelves. Since these aren’t terrestrial water
bodies they therefore lie outside of the mandate of the NWB.

Our new license application will continue our existing work, so we believe that we still don’t
require a NWB license. Can you confirm that this is correct?

Regards,
Luke

Dr. Luke Copland

Associate Professor / Professeur Agrégé,
Department of Geography, University of Ottawa,
Ottawa, Ontario K1IN 6N5, Canada

Tel: +1 613 562 5800 x2826

Fax: +1 613 562 5145





